
Republic of the Philippines 

EASTERN VISAYAS STATE UNIVERSITY – ORMOC CAMPUS 
Ormoc City, 6541 Leyte 

OFFICE OF THE EVSU-OC DIRECTOR 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
No. 38, s. 2023 

 

  TO: All Concerned PRAISE Committee members 
    

 

       FROM: Campus Director 

 

        DATE: 24 October 2023 

 

 SUBJECT: 1st EVSU-OC PRAISE Committee meeting  

//---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- // 

 
Please be informed of the abovementioned meeting on October 25, 2023 (Wednesday) at 9:00 AM onwards 
at the Office of the Campus Director, 2/F Academic Building I, EVSU Ormoc Campus, Ormoc City.  
 
 
For your information and compliance. 

 
                                                                    BY AUTHORITY OF THE UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT 

                                                      Per Special Order No. 106, s. 2023 
 

 
                 JEFFRY V. OCAY, PhD 
                           Director of EVSU Ormoc Campus 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Copy furnished: 
 
   
 ________All concerned personnel 
 ________File, Office of EVSU-OC Director 
 
 
 

 

 


